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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: michaelng@thinkone.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 20 December, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GBB2494K & GBD8663P ACCIDENT DATED ON 27.09.2018 *LKK REF: 

CC4/ASM18018428/Uha3 

Importance: High

Dear Vic. 

 

We withdraw this case and close the file 

 

Thank you 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 19 December, 2019 11:33 AM 

To: karentan@thinkone.com.sg 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; michaelng@thinkone.com.sg 

Subject: RE: GBB2494K & GBD8663P ACCIDENT DATED ON 27.09.2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18018428/Uha3  

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Karen, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Please furnish us any evidence to support your client’s claim for our further action. 

 

Thank you. 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 
 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 24 December, 2018 3:47 PM 

To: karentan@thinkone.com.sg 
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Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A 

Subject: RE: GBB2494K & GBD8663P ACCIDENT DATED ON 27.09.2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18018428/Uja3  

Importance: High 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Karen, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that liability is unclear. Our insured driver reported that “No Collision”. Kindly refer to the 

attached insured’s statement for your easy reference. 

 

Kindly let us have evidences (ie: video footage/ scene photos / PIR) in order for us to look into the matter.  

 

 
 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Karen Tan <karentan@thinkone.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 4:21 PM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: RE: GBB2494K & GBD8663P ACCIDENT DATED ON 27.09.2018 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Hsiao Tong, 

 

Please assist. 

 

 

TThhaannkk  yyoouu.. 

  

KKaarreenn  TTaann  

Claim Advisor 

Think One Autocare Pte Ltd  

No.18 Defu Avenue 2 

Singapore 539522 

HP : 9128 8488 

DID : 6844 3300 FAX : 6842 4988 

 

 

 

From: Karen Tan <karentan@thinkone.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 21 December, 2018 4:02 PM 

To: 'Joy Irene (LKK Auto)' <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GBB2494K & GBD8663P ACCIDENT DATED ON 27.09.2018 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Joy, 

 

I would like to check on the above mentioned liability. 

 

 

TThhaannkk  yyoouu.. 

  

KKaarreenn  TTaann  

Claim Advisor 

Think One Autocare Pte Ltd  

No.18 Defu Avenue 2 

Singapore 539522 

HP : 9128 8488 

DID : 6844 3300 FAX : 6842 4988 

 

 

 


